

# Alan Swan IEng MCIHT

---



## Qualifications:

HND Civil Engineering, University of Plymouth  
Incorporated Engineer  
Member of Institution of Highways and Transportation  
Graduate Member of Institution of Civil Engineers

---

## Summary:

Alan is a passionate and highly skilled Engineer with 17 years experience in working on multi-disciplined projects for both public and private sector clients. Having spent much of his career in the Southwest he knows the area and the issues intimately and has been involved in the delivery of a wide range of developments. This has included a wide range of different developments including Employment, Commercial, Leisure, Residential and Retail. Alan also manages multi disciplinary teams for both major and minor projects.

Alan has been at Peter Brett Associates LLP since 2004 and manages the transport team in the Taunton office and across the South West providing consultancy support to a wide range of public and private sector clients. This work involves negotiation between developers and local authorities to develop successful strategies to achieve planning permission. He has direct experience in many elements of project work including transport assessments, travel plans, integrated transport strategies, public exhibitions, traffic modelling, detailed highway design, junction capacity analysis, liaison with local authorities, and development planning support. Alan has also represented clients as expert witness at Public Inquiries as well as at Local Plan Inquiries, Informal Hearings and Examination in Public representing a range of developers.

---

## Career History:

### April 2004 - present

**Peter Brett Associates LLP Senior Associate:** A Transport Engineer specialising in the delivery of Land Development projects for a wide range of public and private sector clients. Alan leads the transport team in and Taunton and project manages multi-disciplinary land development projects.

### March 1998- April 2004

**Colin Buchanan and Partners Principal Transport Engineer (2001-2004):** Transport Engineer providing a range of consultancy support to both private and public sector clients. This involved wide range of projects including Development Planning, Traffic Engineering, Transport Planning, Detailed Highway Design and Public Transport Studies projects.

### August 1996-March 1998

**Peter Brett Associates Transport Technician:** Providing a wide range of support in the production of Transport Assessment and analysis. Assistance also provided with production of Transport Reports in terms of report writing, capacity analysis, junction design, figure production and liaison.

---